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Madden and Hasel
Box 206
Artesia N X

Dear Sir:

Our records show that the well drilled under coverage
of the above-captioned one-well plugging bond has been
satisfactorily plugged for abandonment in accordance

£, 0. BOX 87;
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Jme 11 1953

W. E. (Willie) Madden and A. H. Hazel; $5,000.00
one-well bond; Lot 4 (SW 8W) 19-178-2€B,

with requirements of this Commission.

The plugging bond may therefore be cancelled. Formal
cancellation will be issued upon your application as
principal. If you so desire, please indicate below and
return this letter to us, and cancellation will be approved,

with notification going to your surety company.

RRS:nr

OPERATOR'S REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION

Very truly yours,

R. R. SPURRIER,
Secretary - Director

Please consider this my request for cancellation
of the above-described one-well plugging bond.

Operator's Signature

Date:




